

Juan Rosas

From: John Perry
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 8:47 AM
To: Kenneth Bodenhofer; Tom Tran
Cc: Albert Diaz; Juan Rosas; Raymond Kneff; Ida Sanchez
Subject: RE: Helicopter Request for Video 16KV

Approved

John "JP" Perry
Principle Manager
Metro East Region
951-314-7359

From: Kenneth Bodenhofer <Kenneth.Bodenhofer@sce.com>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 8:45 AM
To: Tom Tran <Tom.Tran@sce.com>; John Perry <John.P.Perry@sce.com>
Cc: Albert Diaz <Albert.Diaz@sce.com>; Juan Rosas <Juan.Rosas@sce.com>; Raymond Kneff <Raymond.Kneff@sce.com>; Ida Sanchez <Ida.Sanchez@sce.com>
Subject: RE: Helicopter Request for Video 16KV

Approved. JP, your approval is also required for HEC. I've also discussed with Ida and we will be looking to use H&M Crews the first week in January for repairs.

Ken Bodenhofer

Senior Manager, Monrovia District
Metro East Region, SE Distribution
T. 626-303-8444 | M. 949-887-9657
1440 So. California Avenue, Monrovia, CA 91016



From: Tom Tran
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Kenneth Bodenhofer <Kenneth.Bodenhofer@sce.com>
Cc: Albert Diaz <Albert.Diaz@sce.com>; Juan Rosas <Juan.Rosas@sce.com>; Raymond Kneff <Raymond.Kneff@sce.com>
Subject: FW: Helicopter Request for Video 16KV

Hello Ken,

As discussed, to access the 5 H-frames for repair on the Video, we will require long line work. We're seeking approval for another HEC mission tentatively set for 1/23.

Thanks.

Tom Tran

Sr Sup, Engy Del / Distrib
Transmission & Distribution, Loc Planning Monrovia
T. 626-303-8490 | M. 805-358-7088
1440 S. California Avenue, Monrovia, CA 91016



From: Juan Rosas
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 8:17 AM
To: Albert Diaz <Albert.Diaz@sce.com>; Tom Tran <Tom.Tran@sce.com>
Subject: Helicopter Request for Video 16KV

Good Morning All,

I'm going to need Managers approval for the helicopter request, Before I submit a request form. We are looking at requesting the Heli. and doing the repairs on Jan. 23, 2020? Thanks.
Storm RO 902942379-0140

Juan Rosas
Production Specialist
Transmission & Distribution
T. 626.303.8449 | M. 626.366.3197
1440 S. California Ave, California, 91016



Distribution Repair Order

Information:

Structure No: 4160526E

Reported by: Soltero, Adrian

Problem: Leaning Pole

Circuit: VIDEO

Location: Video 16kv past water tower, MONROVIA

Access: Other SEE NOTES

Seq No: #6001

Duration: 70

Environmental Release? No

Tree Crew Needed? No

CAD ID: GO 122719-00925

Radio No: 9428

Cause: Damaged/Broken Down Guy

Code 18730

Foreman:

Crew Size: 5

Crews Needed: 1

District Notified? No

Grounding Needed for Tree Crew? No

Incident Date: 12/27/2019 Time: 18:13

RO Date: 12/27/2019 Time: 18:13

Cell Number: (909) 491 0099

Sub: Eaton

Cell Number:

Crew Type: DISTRIBUTION

Load Off (Individual or Downstream):

no

Other Departments:

TeleComm

Transmission

Other Utility

Other

Equipment Needed:

Double/Tub Bucket

Y2K

Auger Truck

UG Van

Arrowboard

Ped Control

P/L Dolly

P/L Pole Dolly

X

X

X

X

Flatbed

Snow Cat

Air Ops

Four Wheel Drive

EasyHauler

Fork Lift

Power Dolly

Crane

Material:

500-Wire 3/8 Orange Material Code - 10110473

of Attachments- 1

Remarks:(Status of Line, Access Instructions, Special Instructions)

Snapped down guy wires on all H-frames . Unable to see if there is any type of road access due to heavy snow. Crews to inspect and replace as needed all the way to riser 4594287E. Pole tops are all leaning over . Be aware line is energized . Informed Albert Diaz on findings and locations.

Juan Rosas

From: Workflow System <WF-BATCH@SCE.COM>
Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2019 7:48 AM
To: Adrian Soltero
Cc: 27RepairOrder Group List; GMC_RepairOrderSE; Field Tool Support
Subject: D27*#6001*000902942379-0140*STORM

STORM Work Order -000902942379-0140 has been generated successfully.

District	27
RO	#6001
GO	GO 122719-00925







